
From: Hughes, Solomon
To: ATrujillo@concho.com
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; jlrobertson@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Guadalupe Carrasco
Subject: Re: (Work Plan) Gissler Federal 13 Battery (30-015-38121)
Date: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 2:00:30 PM
Attachments: image001.png

LPC Shinnery Seed Mix.pdf

Amanda,

Email seems easier.

This cleanup has been passed from Jeff to me. What I'd like to see done is the 2.5-foot
 excavation and clean backfill of the area labeled S1 and a 6-inch scrape of the area labelled
 S2. Please, reseed both areas with BLM/LPC Shinnery Site Mixture. Let me know if you have
 any questions.

Bests,
Sol

Sol Hughes                              
Environmental Protection Division
Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM

Office: 575.234.5951
Cell: 575.499.3378

On Tue, Aug 19, 2014 at 1:37 PM, Robertson, Jeffery <jlrobertson@blm.gov> wrote:

Jeffery L. Robertson
BLM-CFO
Natural Resource Specialist
Office: 575-234-2230
Cell: 575-361-3568
jlrobertson@blm.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Amanda Trujillo <ATrujillo@concho.com>
Date: Thu, Aug 7, 2014 at 4:19 PM
Subject: (Work Plan) Gissler Federal 13 Battery (30-015-38121)
To: "Patterson, Heather, EMNRD" <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>,
 "jlrobertson@blm.gov" <jlrobertson@blm.gov>
Cc: Mike Bratcher <Mike.Bratcher@state.nm.us>, Guadalupe Carrasco
 <GCarrasco@concho.com>

Heather/Jeff,
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                Attached is a work plan on the Gissler Federal #13H Battery for your consideration.
 Please feel free to contact me if you have any additional questions or concerns.

 

Amanda Trujillo

Senior Environmental Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

Cell: 505.350.1336

Office: 575.748.6930

atrujillo@concho.com

 

2208 W. Main St.

Artesia , NM 88210

 

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or
 privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the
 intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this
 email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received
 this email in error,  please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this
 email from your system.  Thank you.

 

From: Amanda Trujillo 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 5:55 PM
To: Mike Bratcher; jlrobertson@blm.gov
Cc: Robert McNeill; Robert Grubbs; Guadalupe Carrasco
Subject: (Notification) Gissler Federal 13 Battery (30-015-38121)
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Mr. Bratcher, 

COG Operating LLC is reporting a release at the Gissler Federal 13 Battery (30-015-
38121). 

The release occurred at 11:00 pm on 07/09/2014. 

Released 30 bbls Oil 15 bbls PW

Recovered 28 bbls Oil 12 bbls PW

Most was contained inside the lines berm. Wind caused a spray of fluid outside berm in the
 pasture on the north side of the battery. The impacted area is approximately 660 x 150 feet. 

 

This site will be evaluated and a C-141 submitted for clean-up. If you have any additional
 questions please feel free to contact me. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Amanda Trujillo

Senior Environmental Coordinator

Concho Resources

Cell: 505.350.1336

Office: 575.748.6930

atrujillo@concho.com

 

2208 W. Main St.

Artesia , NM 88210
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
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